Anthony Dewstow PHP Programmer

View Anthony Dewstow's profile



About

I am an avid programmer who has been working primarily in PHP and MySQL for 10+ years. I am a fast learner who worked my way through College and graduated. I am a real world experienced and College educated person. I am a level headed calm person.

Skills

Arduino, AWS S3 API, Dropbox API, Expression Engine, Google Maps API, Google Visualizations API, HTML, jQuery, KRpano, Microsoft Office Excel, Microsoft Office Word, MySQL, PHP, PTGui

Please take a look at <u>AnthonyDewstow.info</u> for full job history and details.

Houston, Texas Cell: (713) 305-6008 AMDewstow@gmail.com AnthonyDewstow.info Page 1/6

Experiences

PHP Programmer Melaroo

Houston, TX Jan 2014 - Current

- Custom Process Management
- Managed PPC campaigns
- PHP Web Applications
- PHP Websites
- Search engine optimization (SEO)

• **Programmer** The Switch

Houston, TX Jun 2012 - Dec 2013

- Alaska Software xbase++
- Data Translation
- Financial Reporting
- PHP sql server
- Quality assurance
- SOL Server Stored Procedures
- SQL server views

• **Backend Developer** ALE-Games

Houston, TX Apr 2011 - Aug 2011

- Back End Game Code
- Custom Reports

<u>Lead Developer Ink Spot Marketing</u>

Houston, TX Dec 2010 - Feb 2011

- CMS websites
- Lead Software Developer Epic Software

The Woodlands, TX Apr 2008 - Nov 2010

- CMS Websites
- Created Custom CMS Plugins
- Created Custom Reports
- Custom flash programming
- Custom Website Coding
- Designed and built custom computers
- Help Desk Support
- Linux Server maintenance
- Maintained Backups
- Photography Research and development

- PHP
- Resolving DNS problems

Houston, Texas Cell: (713) 305-6008 AMDewstow@gmail.com AnthonyDewstow.info Page 3/6

Examples

Solar CRM

CRM system built to handle custom solar quoting process for client. Takes dozens of input variables and possibilities. Connects to existing government APIs to get solar statistics. Generates PDFs that are fully formed quotes.

KW Solar Wiz

Solar lead capture software and quote estimator website. Heavy use of google maps to let user find their home, draw out their potential solar install location and get an honest ballpark quote.

Tool is very user friendly. The website dose all the work besides drawing the roof. All the relative data such as average sunlight hours a location receives is done on the back end.

If you want to license a copy of this software email me here

Property Interlink Appraisal Management Custom PHP web based application to handle the home appraisal management process.

• Animal Hosp.net Base

Custom from scratch PHP website application built to handle scheduling dozens of users across multiple roles at different locations.

Role based access

IP based access limitations

Time clock user clock in and clock out.

Admins can easily create or edit Users, Departments and Locations.

Payroll management functionality

• ELY Frac scheduler

Custom from scratch PHP website application built to handle scheduling 100s of users across dozens of locations.

• Apartment Jockey.com

Custom from scratch PHP website application built for an Apartment Locating service.

Custom system for tracking claims process.

Custom system for managing 1,500+ properties.

Nasa Constellation

Interactive learning tool.
All videos are dynamically loaded
All buttons were coded for the artist
Some menu animations are simple timeline animations
Written in AS2

• BlueMagicUSA.com

This entire website is a marketing tool for Blue Magic USA

• Epic Software.com

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

Ictx Wave Media.net

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

Chanticleer Yacht.com

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

Royal EQ.com

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

• Sam Houston Movie.com

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

Built templates to handle multiple gallery and list type pages.

• Wally Westbrook Designs.com

Entire site is powered by Expression Engine.

CB&I Virtual Refinery

Custom multiple purpose tool used to show clients and employees basic refinery operations with an overview of a stateof-the-art petrochemical refinery.

This project comprises a flash interface, accurate 3D models, rotatable models, green screen video, photographs and sound. Animated top down views of the paths a product takes through the refinery.

This flash app dynamically loads elements based on your selection.

Education

• **BS Interdisciplinary Studies** University Of Houston Downtown Houston, Teaxs Graduated 2012

Bachlors of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies. With a minor in psychology

 High School Diploma Bellaire High school Bellaire, Teaxs Graduated 2002

Leisure

Clasic Games : Apples to Apples, Battleship, Carcassonne, Clue, Guess Who, Jenga, Life, Phase 10, Uno

Houston, Texas Cell: (713) 305-6008 AMDewstow@gmail.com AnthonyDewstow.info Page 6/6